MIAMIDADE
Memorandum

Date: Dec. 27, 2013

To: | {1 Lester Sola, Director
g i Internal Services Division (1SD)
i
From: *ﬁ Jorge L Zaldivar PM Public Housing Community

gi‘gi\\KMEgelbpment
Subject: 1 Review Committee - Notification Only for Federally Funded Project VCA-UFAS
Renovatigns at Little River Terr. and Exterior Site.

3
i1

4

SENT VIA EMAIL

PHCD respectfully requests that the following federally funded item be submitted to the Review
Committee (RC) for information purposes only for VCA-UFAS Renovations at Littie River Terr. and

Exterior Site./ FLA 5-006
Project RPQ 147468 VCA-UFAS Renovations at Little River Terr. and Exterior Site.

Thank you for your assistance, | can be reached at (786) 469-4129 Email.
Jzald@miamidade.gov




ANALYSIS FOR CSBE GOAL RECOMMENDATION

PROJECT TITLE: Little River Terr.
PROJECT NUMBER: FLA 5-006 RPQ 147468
DEPARTMENT: PHCD
ESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTION: $ 200,000.00
FUNDING SOURCE: Federai
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Interior and Exterior Renovations for VCA-UFAS.
TASK DESCRIPTION ﬁg‘;l;\.ﬂATED UNITS ESTIMATED CSBE COSTS CSBE QUANTITY

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION: $200,000.00

12/27/2013

Jorge L Zaldivar, PHCD, Asset Project Manager Date Submitted to DBD




